

***I MINA'TRENTAI UNU NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN***  
**2011 (FOURTH) Special Session**

**AGENDA**

**September 21, 2011**

(Reconvening of September 20, 2011 Special Session)

- (i) Speaker Calls the Special Session of *I Liheslaturan Guåhan* to Order;**
- (ii) Prayer by the Chaplain;**
- (iii) Recitation of *Inifresi*;**
- (iv) Singing of the Guam Hymn in Chamorro;**
- (v) Singing of the National Anthem;**
- (vi) Roll call;**
- (vii) Call for Approval of Legislative Journal: ~~9/8-14/11 Special Session dj~~**
- (viii) Communications and Petitions: ~~None~~**
- (ix) Messages from *I Maga'lahaen Guåhan*: ~~There is~~**
- (x) Reports of Standing Committees: ~~None~~**
- (xi) Reports of Select Committees: ~~None~~**
- (xii) Introduction and First Reading of Bills: ~~Bill No. 1(4-S)~~**
- (xiii) Motions.**
- (xiv) Legislative Concurrence; ~~None~~**
- (xv) Consent Calendar; ~~None~~**

**(xvi) Second Reading:**

1. Bill No. 1 (4-S) (Committee of the Whole continues)

**(xvii) Consideration of the Daily File:**

**(1) Third Reading File**

and

**(2) Voting File;**

**(xviii) Brief extension of remarks (limited to five (5) minutes per Member);**

**(xix) Announcements; *and***

**(xx) Adjournment of Special Session *Sine die*.**

## SECOND READING FILE

Bill No. 1 (4-S) – by the Committee on Rules, Committee of the Whole continues 9/21/11  
Federal, Foreign, & Micronesian 2<sup>nd</sup> Reading File 9/20/11  
Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources,  
by request of *I Maga'lahaen Guåhan*, the  
Governor of Guam, in accordance with  
the Organic Act of Guam.

**AN ACT TO AMEND THE REAL PROPERTY TAX PROVISIONS AND THE  
GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AUTHORIZATION, AND FOR OTHER  
PURPOSES.**

***I MINA'TRENTAI UNU LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN***  
**2011 (FOURTH) Special Session**

**INTRODUCTION OF BILLS**

**September 20, 2011**

Received: 9/20/12 – 11:14 a.m.

**Bill No. 1 (4-S) – by the Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign, & Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Natural Resources, by request of I Maga'lahaen Guåhan, the Governor of Guam, in accordance with the Organic Act of Guam.**

AN ACT TO AMEND THE REAL PROPERTY TAX PROVISIONS AND THE GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AUTHORIZATION, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.